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Narromine

SHIRE COUNCIL

File: SC327
Date: 24 May 2017

Katrine O'Flaherty

Director Regions, Western Region

NSW Department of Planning and Environment
PO Box 58

DUBBO NSW 2830

CC: megan.jones@planning.nsw.gov.au

Attention: Megan Jones, Planning Officer

Dear Ms O'Flaherty,

Request for Extension to Timeframe of Planning Proposal
(Ref: PP_2016_NARRO_001_00)

Planning Proposal to amend Schedule 5 of Narromine Local Environmental Plan
2011 to identify a Fowler steam engine as a moveable heritage item

Council requests that the period to complete the above Planning Proposal be
extended by a period of 6 months.

The reason for the request is that Council is awaiting determination of whether the
item is to be listed as having 'local’ or ‘state’ heritage significance. The item needs
to be considered at the State Heritage Register Committee. The next meeting for
this committee is planned to be held in August.

Please contact the undersigned if you require any further information regarding this
matter.

Yours faithfully,

Melissa Ward
Manger of Planning
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